Agenda Packet
Corning Healthcare District
Meeting of the Board of Directors
Tuesday December 15, 2020



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT SERVING SOUTHERN TEHAMA COUNTY

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday December 15, 2020
Video and Phone Conferencing
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

Assistance for those with disabilities; If you have a disability and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Tina Bonham, District Manager, at (530) 824-5451 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

Due to health and safety concerns this meeting will be video or phone conferencing only

CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Valanne Cardenas, Lilia Rodriguez, Ross Turner, Pat Hunn
District Manager: Tina Bonham

ALSO PRESENT: Attorney Andrews, Mike Smith
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD:

If there is anyone in the audience wishing to speak on items not already set on the Agenda, please state your name, and briefly identify the matter you
wish to have placed on the Agenda. The Directors will then determine if such matter will be placed on the Agenda for this meeting, scheduled for a
subsequent meeting, or recommend other appropriate action. If the matter is placed on tonight's Agenda, you will have the opportunity later in the
meeting to discuss the issue. The law prohibits the Directors from taking formal action on the issue, however, it can be placed on the Agenda for a
later meeting so that interested members of the public will have a chance to appear and speak on the subject

ADOPTION OF AGENDA:

ADOPTION OF MINUTES: November 24, 2020 Meeting Minutes

ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL REPORT:
PRESIDENT’S REPORT: POSTED Thursday, December 10, 2020

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DIRECTORS:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM DISTRICT MANAGER:

COMMENTS AND REPORTS FROM HEAD OF MAINTENANCE:

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS:
COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:

REGULAR AGENDA:
Directors Certificate of Election and Oath of Office

ADJOURNMENT:

At the discretion of the Board, all items appearing on this agenda, whether or not expressly listed for action, may be deliberated and may be subject to action
by the Board.

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the record is distributed to all, or a majority of all
members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the District office located at 275 Solano Street, Coming California. This institute is an equal
opportunity provider, and employer.




CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
Tuesday, November 24, 2020

275 SOLANO STREET CONFERENCE ROOM
MEUSER BUILDING, CHD CAMPUS

VIDEO CONFERENCING

CALL TO ORDER: 5:00 pm

ROLL CALL: Directors: Yvonne Boles, Lilia Rodriguez, Ross Turner, Valanne Cardenas and Pat Hunn present
District Manager: Tina Bonham present

ALSO PRESENT: Mike Smith

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Given

INVITATION TO PUBLIC TO ADDRESS BOARD: There was no public in attendance

ADOPTION OF AGENDA: A motion was made by Director Turner to adopt the agenda as presented.
The motion was seconded and approved.

MINUTES: A motion was made by Director Hunn to adopt the minutes from the previous meeting held on 10/20/20.
The motion was seconded and approved.
A motion was made by Director Rodriguez to adopt the minutes from the special board meeting held on 9/24/20.
The motion was seconded and approved.

FINANCIAL REPORT: A motion was made by Director Rodriguez to adopt the financial reports for September.
The motion was seconded and approved.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT: No report

DIRECTOR’S REPORT: No report

PROCLAMATION, APPOINTMENTS, RECOGNITIONS, PRESENTATIONS: There were none given.

DISTRICT MANAGER: Tina Bonham reported that Bay Alarm will be the replacing Eagle/Vianet as the security company
for 275 and 175 Solano. They will be responsible for the fire, burglar, and entry alarm systems.

HEAD OF MAINTENANCE REPORT: Mike Smith reported on the status of the pending repair on the south entry of
275 Solano. The electronic component needed for the door has been ordered.
Mike also reported that the new alarm system has been installed at 175 Solano and all staff given
personal alarm codes.
There were no alarm code changes necessary at 275 Solano with the switch to Bay Alarm.

COMMUNICATIONS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND INFORMATION:



OPEN SESSION:
REGULAR AGENDA:

Directors AB 1234 Ethics compliance training webinar.

All directors took the opportunity to view the AB 1234 Ethics compliance training webinar provided by
California Special Districts Association.

CLOSED SESSION:
None

ADJOURNMENT: 7:10 PM

Tina E Bonham
District Manager

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race,
color, national origin, age, disability, religion, sex and familial status. (Not all prohibited bass apply to all programs).

To file a complaint of discrimination, write USDA Director, Office of Civil Rights, 1400 Independence Avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-
9410 or call (800) 795-3272 (voice) or (202) 720-6382 (TDD).”



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING
Tuesday December 15, 2020
District conference room
275 Solano Street
Corning Healthcare District Campus
Meeting Inquiries (530) 824-5451

November 2020
Financial Report



Corning Healthcare District
P L Budget 2020-2021

9] V' W X Y
2 Month Nov Budget 20 Nov Actual 20 YTD Budget YTD Actual
3 CD interest Income $166.59 $39.07 $1,600.42 $1,562.36
4 Checking Interest income $0.00 $3.35 $0.00 $15.12
5 Rental Income $18,370.00 $18,117.07 $89,910.00 $90,423.56
6 Assessment Income $0.00 $0.00 $9,000.00 $16,433.64
7 Total Income $18,536.59 $18,159.49 $100,510.42 $108,434.68
8
9 Public education Materials $300.00 $76.83 $2,045.00 $1,620.59
10 _garbage $215.00 $223.52 $1,075.00 $1,117.60
11 Admin-legal $1,334.00 $1,260.00 $6,670.00 $5,763.28
12 Stipend $250.00 $200.00 $1,500.00 $950.00
13 admin-other expense $5,100.00 $6,641.47 $25,500.00 $24,364.78
14 audit $0.00 $0.00 $4,700.00 $0.00
15 Postage $58.00 $22.00 $290.00 $53.20
16 Telephone $608.00 $258.43 $3,040.00 $3,465.69
17 Employee Health ins $2,962.50 $1,970.72 $14,812.50 $9,853.60
18 Workmans comp $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
19 Gen Office Sup $500.00 $130.99 $2,500.00 $1,395.95
20 Special Projects $2,000.00 $500.00 $10,000.00 $500.00
21 Ins-Fre & Liability $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
22 Maint-repair $2,000.00 $1,373.29 $10,000.00 $4,709.30
23 Outside Services $210.00 $0.00 $610.00 $0.00
24 Payroll Expenses $12,560.00 $13,038.83 $62,800.00 $65,991.79
25 Training $350.00 $0.00 $1,750.00 $825.00
26 Gen Wage and Salary $200.00 $0.00 $15,800.00 $14,879.11
27 Utility electric $3,500.00 $3,214.73 $22,200.00 $21,329.49
28 Utility water $430.00 $527.79 $2,230.00 $2,821.47
29 Advertising $545.00 $765.00 $1,888.00 $1,855.00
30 Election $8,000.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 $0.00
31 Total Expenses $41,122.50 $30,203.60 $197,410.50 $161,495.85
32
33 Operating profit -$22,585.91 -$12,044.11 -$96,900.08 -$53,061.17
34
35 Interest USDA Loan 6,605.04 $6,605.04 $33,025.20 $33,025.20
36
37 Net Income -29,190.95 -$18,649.15 -$129,925.28 -$86,086.37
38

Page 5 of 13




JUBWAO Yse) paseyd

000L5'65€S | D0'668'SLES | OO'90EE6ES | ODTLOBOPS | 00'96LESYS 18 398 BON

00'0z€C § |[(00Z66) $ |O006/8¢ $ |(00'E0S08)§ |(0vws) JE30L

oo'0zez ¢ |o00'9vE'ZT § |o0'6/8'T § |(00‘Ove'sZ) §  [(00'WEL) § Byio

{00°g9sT) § Spig wiew

(o0'sec™e) § SLZ Jooy

SST OWAH

00'066'S8ES | OOPTLSEES | 00'9TS'90PS | 00°'9Z9°TvS | O0'TSL'BOSS PUBH uo yse)

00056565 | D0'66B'SIES | OD'ODE'E6ES | OD'TLO'BOVS | D0'96L'ESHS Ied pua OaVH

(00'6¥9'8T) §  [(00'STFOT)S |(00DYO'LT) § |(00°Z6T'ST)§  |(00'9BL'BT) § uonedo

000zv'9Z § |O00SI8'6T $ |O0OTZ'ET $ | 00'SD9'9 § | 00'SS6°0S $ vasn

00'0/S'6SES | 00'668°SLES | DO'O0E'E6ES | 00'TLO'BOVS | 00°99L°€E5kS | 00°'92L2LvS |eg 324 OavY

[ENY

00'6v9'€2y$ | 00°L£S'esp$ | 009TL06E$ | 00'080b0¥$ | 00'0sS‘Bzv$ | 0o'eer’eors [ o0'60'z0e$ [ 00'Zes‘tves | 0o'BOT'6LES | 0D'0Z0'60vS | 00'OSB'OEES | 00°S8Z'Z0SS lelol

{00°00002) § _ |(00°000°02) $  [(000000T)$ |[(00'00002) $ [(00°0000Z) 3 [(00'000'ST)$ |(00'000'ST)§  |(00°000°ST) § $ [(00005D) S - $ [e30Lqns

FETTETG)

{oooo00T} § (00000021 §  |(00°'00002) §  [(00°000ST) $  [(00°000'ST)$  |(00°000'ST) § 3pig e

{00'005) $ ST Jooy

(00'000%02) § [{00°000'02) § SST OYAH

00'6v9'€Zb$ | 00'LLSESPS | 00'9TL06ES | OD'9BOEBOVS | 00'0SS'8ZvS | OO'EET'€OpS | OO-GEDZOES 00°ZZSTPES | OD'SOT'6ZES | 00'0Z0'60DS | OD'OSL'OEPS | 00'S8Z20SS pueH uo yse)

00'v66'6LES | 00'£ZS'9TvS | O0'TZZO9ES | OD'OPZ08ES | OD'SIETIFS | 00'E05256% | O0-PTOWLZS 00Z0T'STES | 00'E6T6SES | 00'OT8'SGES | 00'SYB'Eek$ | OD'OEETSYS Ieg pu3 ogvy

(00'€es’oT}§  [00'9s'9L § [(00'SZ66T) $ |(00'690T)§  [(00'88T'TZ)§ | 00'68V'B6LS  |(00BB09Z) §  [(00T6T 621§ |(0ZISTZ)§ |(006560B2) S  [(00'S8622) §  |(00°96€T2) § uonesado

00'ss9°e $ | 00°0S02€ § | 00'SYP0E § | OD'OVB'EC § | 00'SEZ'ZT § | OD0E90T § | O0'SZO'EE § | 000209 § | DO'SISGT § | 00OTZEL § | 005099 § | 0055605 § vasn

00°£zs'9Tv$ | O0'TLZ'09ES | 00'9YT'0BES | OO'STETI¥S | OO'E0S'ZSbS | O0'VIODLZS | OOZOT'SIES | 00'E6C6S€S | O0'0T8'S6ES | 00'SPBEChS | O0OEETSPS | 00'9ZLZLbS 1ea 32 oavy

papafold

TZ-unr Tz-Ae 1g-1dy TZ-1EN 1Z-994 Tg-uer 0z-%3q 0Z-"ON 0Z-P0 0Oz-dos Oz-2ny oz-Inf 2305
T20¢-020¢




4:44 PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

12110720 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
CD Interest Income
checking Interest Money
RENTALS

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
Bank Analysis Charge
Garbage
stipend
ADMIN-LEGAL
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS
Senior Program
Advertising
ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS - Other

Total ADMIN-OTHER EXPENS

Communications-Postage
Communications-Telephone
EMPLOYEE BEN-HLTH INS.
GEN ACCT-OFFICE SUP
Special Projects
Maint-Repair

Payroll Expense

UtiLity Electric

Utility Water

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Nov 20

39.07
3.35
18,117.07

18,159.49

18,159.49

43.07
223.52
200.00

1,260.00

76.83
765.00
6,598.40

7,440.23

22.00
258.43
1,970.72
130.99
500.00
1,373.29
13,038.83
3,214.73
527.79

30,203.60

-12,044.11

-12,044.11

Page 1



4:45 PM

12/10/20
Accrual Basis

CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020

Nov 30, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Rabo Checking 334,012.14
New Capital Improve 8865184903 32,819.49
Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1
CitiBank Natl Assn 2-7-23 39,000.00
CitiBank Natl 6-7-21 PD 33,491.40
Capital One Bank USA 7-19-27 25,334.73
Wells Fargo Bank 3-15-22 PD 20,000.00
Cash from interest on CDs 64,640.11
Capital One Bank USA 3-8-21 PD 20,000.00
State B of India USDA 1/25/23 30,000.00
Total Edward Jones CD 580-14264-1-1 232,466.24
Petty Cash 10.36
Total Checking/Savings 599,308.23
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable -882.55
Total Accounts Receivable -882.55
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Ins. 34,483.41
Total Other Current Assets 34,483.41
Total Current Assets 632,909.09
Fixed Assets
1210.00-Land Imp-Park Lot 34,081.00
1210.01-Land Imp-Park Lot 1998 71,000.20
Accum Dep Bldg Imp -99,974.00
Accum Dep Equip -9,312.00
Accum Dep Land Imp -127,105.00
Accum Dep Med Bidg -1,190,541.00
Bidg Improvements 137,346.63
Construction in Progress 6,625.00
Land 20,313.00
Land-Demolitation Cost 518,035.56
Medical Offic Bldg 3,744,628.76
Maintenance Building 1,563.29
Total Fixed Assets 3,106,661.44
TOTAL ASSETS 3,739,570.53
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 463.57
Total Accounts Payable 463.57
Other Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses -389.58
Accrued Payroll 7,078.98
Interest Payable 23,858.44

Page 1



4:45PM CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

12110120 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

Payroll Liabilities
Accr Fed W/Hold
Accr FICA-Employee
Accr FICA-Employer
Accr S.D.I.
Accr S.U.L
Accr ST W/Hold
Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total Payroll Liabilities
Payroll Liabilities,
USDA Rural Development Loan
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Loan Payable - USDA

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
2310.00-Fund Bal-Ret Earn
net assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 20

1,101.76
948.22
948.25
114.94

-531.25
312.26
2,635.75

5,429.93
-36.66
-61,162.62

-15,221.51

-14,757.94

1,325,300.00

1,325,300.00

1,310,542.06

2,557,413.28
-106,997.30
-21,387.51

2,429,028.47

3,739,570.53

Page 2



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT

Income by Customer Summary
November 2020

Family Counseling Center

Adventist Health

Northern Valley Catholic Social Service -
Tehama County

Children First Foster Family Agency
QUEST DIAGNOSTICS, INC.

TOTAL

Nov 20

246.26
5,992.76
1,084.92
9,578.84

331.74

882.55

18,117.07



CORNING HEALTHCARE DISTRICT
Expenses by Vendor Summary

November 2020
Nov 20
Amy Schutter 500.00
AT & T 530-4559-465 2 137.24
At & T U-Verse 127454452 62.75
AT &T Mobil 287277929386 41.46
AT&T 251727868 42.80
AT&T 960-733-5563 555 524.93
ATT 294290689 188.85
Battle Creek Pest Control 80.00
C.S.D.A. 1,586.00
City of Corning-175 Solano coro 145 78.06
City of Corning-275 Solano coro168 337.35
City of Corning 218 - coro218 112.38
Comcast Business -214.67
Corning Chamber of Commerce 25.00
Digital Deployment 75.00
Eagle Security Systems 200.00
Intuit 8.00
Law Offices of Thomas N. Andrews 1,260.00
Mechanics Bank Credit Card 1,013.46
Northern Services-155 Solano 1,915.00
Pacific Gas & Electric 3,214.73
Peerless Bldg Maintenanc Corp 155.00
Red Bluff Daily News-ROP Advertising 765.00
Servicemaster Clean 2,562.40
Special District Risk Management 1,970.72
Waste Management 223.52

TOTAL 16,864.98



} abeyg

GG 96L'Z¥E €eCI9'e "y [eyided meN vZ8c009-¥6 "~ asedyjeay buiuion 0088 0z/02/11 303yo
88'80¥'61¢ 26'9vi- -111ds- 6££.6-085 g ssuor piemp3 66.8 0z/02/11 ¥oayo Anngen
08'G58'6¥E ZL'09z- -117ds- 699/6-085 '/ sauof pJemp3 86.8 02/02/11 No8yg Anjiger]
Z6'G11°0SE 00°8- "'0-100V¥ N39 228Gz nju| Wl 9LLLoZ 0z/9L/LL ¥o8yo
Z6°€21°0SE 8Z'Z)I- eAed SJUNOJOY  uyisquisoag T ysIY Jomisiq [eoeds 16.8 0zISLILL %o8y9- jwd |Iig
0zZ'9¢2'05¢ 8cClL- "efied sjunoddy  0g/9/LL-02/4/0L - gLZ Buiwiod jo Ao 96.8 0z/SLLL »o8yg- Jud liig
85'8¥£'0GE Gelee- "eled sjunodoy 8910400 " Glz-Buuiod jo Ao G6.8 0zISLILL ¥o8yo- Jud liig
£6'689'06€ 90'8.- “ehed sjunodoy G7LOHM0D " GZ1-Buwiog jo Ao ¥6.8 0zZ/GLILL No9y9- jwd g
66'£9.°0S€E £6°729- ""eAed SjUN0odYy "€966-€€/-096 181V £6.8 0Z/SL/LL 3}08yD- Jwd |Iig
26'892'LSE 12 129')- -111ds- V I ‘ypws z6.8 0z/SLILL yoayohed
£1°096'25¢ 28'zel'L- -111ds- 3 eull 'weyuog 06.8 0zZ/SLILL yoayaked
G6'269'PSE 90°'662- -Lnds- | Aspiys ‘uasyaiqabugy 1648 02ZISLILL yoayohed
L0266 'PSE GZ'Z89- -11nds- aule|3 ‘|lamuag 68.8 0z/SLLL yoayoked
92¥.9'65€ vz sisfleuy djueg  abiey) somueg 0Z/ZLLL ¥o8uD
0¥'969'G5€ k4 -111dS- ysodag 0Z/ZLLL ysodeq
68'8¥9'G5E 9z'9re “'311SOd3ANN ysodeq oz/eLL ysodaq
£9'20t'G5E 000 -LINdS-  ""€0-66% :AIOA  "o@ARQ uswAhodws 10202 0zZ/0L/LL ¥o8yQ Apger
£9°20%'G5¢E 82°059'¢- -1I1ds- ¥28€009-¥6 L [eiepad ouonoel3  “L0Z0Z 0zZ/0L/11 ¥osyg Anngen
16'250'85¢€ zg5eze- “eled sunoooy  “-9¢10000-E£S juswebeueyy sjsepn 88.8 02/90/11 3oayQ- Juid |iig
£¥'9/2'85¢ ¥7'868'L- “"eked sjunoooy “*ysiy JoulsIq [eroedg 18/8 02/90/11 }o8yD- Jwd Jiig
18'¥EL'09€E 0¥'295'z- "'eAed sjunoooy ues|D Jojsewadines 98/8 02/90/11 3osyQ- Juid Jiig
12°169°29¢ 00°69/- "eAed sjunodoy  Bepy eweys]  maN Alleg unig pay Gg.8 02/90/L 1 %08UQ- juid |i'g
1Z'29%'€9¢E 00°G51- "BABd SJUNOJDY  "UlUBIo mopumn  “juiely Bpig ssejiead 8.8 0Z/90/1 1 %o8yo- juid Ii'g
LT119'€9¢€ z9'20Z'c- “"eAed sjunodoy oujo8|3 @ SeS) oyioed £8.8 02/90/1 1 ¥oayo- Jud lig
68'618'99¢ 00°002- "efed sjunoooy ¥G2021€-G/  ~L-SSIIABS UIBYUON 28/8 02/90/L 1 3}93yD- Jwid (iig
68'6L0°29€ 00°092't- "eAed sjunoooy "UWoY ] Jo Se0I0 MET 188 02/90/11 3}o8yQ- Jwid [Iig
68'6.2'89¢ 00°08- "eAed sjunoooy 7.89¥0Z-PE D 1sed Y@al) ajjeg 08.8 02/90/11 MoayQ- Juid liig
69'65£'89¢ oF |- “eled sjunoooy AONMRO  L/2/8T IO 1% 1Y 6..8 02/90/1 1 %o8yD- Juid liig
G L0P'89¢E 5129 “efed sjunoddy T/ ZGvpStiEL  ULZLISIBA-N LRI 8448 02/90/1L1 }o8yD- Jwid |iig
0l '¥9¥'89¢€ 92'886'91 -111ds- ysodeq 02/50/1L 1 usodag
¥8'Gi¥ LGE L9V1T “Uolesjunwwo) ysodag 02/50/1 ) Isodag
L1192°168 00°05- puedys 02-02-0l uuny eujed 1118 02/10/11 3oayo
LLLIE'LSE 00°05- puadns 02-02-01 zanbupoy el 9./8 0z/10/L1 308y
LL'19E'1LSE 00°05- pusdns 02-02-01 Seusple] auueje/ G//8 0Z/10/L1 3oy
LV LLPLSE 00°0%- puadis 02-02-01 $3|0g SUUOAA ¥1.8 0Z/10/L1 el
L119¥'LSE L2l efed sUN02dY  G-BZ|¥BGO8GF  OUI09IT R SED) dUIoed £1/8 02/10/L1 3o8YD- Juud |iig
8Z'€L¥'LSE 00°GLE'L- “eAed sjunoooy ¥6.021LE-G.  |-S90IAI8S UISYUON 2.8 0z/L0/LL }o8yD- Jwd |ig
82'988.'25¢€ 00°00¢- "efed sjunoddy  “m|eo@oimag  ishg Alunoeg ejbes 1418 0z/10/L1 3o8YD- Jud IIg
82'886'25¢€ 00°64- ~efed sjunoooy juswiholdeq |eybiq 0418 0zZ/L0/LL ¥oayo- Jwd g
82'€90°65E 00°52- “efed Sunoooy  “Uall SBUNSMYD  “jo Jequieyd Buiuied 69.8 02/10/1L1 ¥oayo- Jwd Iiig
82'880'¢5E 68'881- eAed sjunoooy  aouelsip Buo 689062162 L1V 89/8 02/10/L1L 3o8yD- Juid (Iig
€1'212'ese VA “ehed sjunoooy 69GP-¥Z8  9¥-6GG7-0€S LB 1Y 19/8 0Z/10/L 1 %o8yD- Jud (IIg
LEVLP'ESE 000 “efed sjunoddy  ""30 [eD :AIOA Japnyas Awy 99.8 02/L0/1L %o8yQ- Juid liig
LEVLP'ese Z.'95- weiboid Jolwes /1oL abes|iw llemuag '3 69.8 0z/Lo/LL ¥99yQ
60'LLF'ESE 02'1L29'L- -111ds- vV I ‘YHws ¥9.8 02/10/LL y}oayohed
622yl 'sse 18°ZeL'L- -111ds- 3 eul] ‘'weyuog 298 0z/L0/LL soauyohed
01'6/8'95¢€ 89'919- -111ds- 1 Aepiys ‘uesjaigebusg £9/8 0Z/L0/LL Yoayohed
8L 16Y'/GE ¥5018- -111ds- aure|3 ‘lamuag 19.8 0ZrL0/L1L yoayohed
ZEe'Z0£'85¢ Bupjasyo oqey
aouejeg Junowy ydg oway awen wnpn ajeq adA)

siseg [enJooy
0Z/0L/CL

Nd 6¥:%

020Z ‘0€ 19qWIAON jJO SY
19ysibal Bunjosays oqey

LOIR1LSIA FHVIOHLTVIH ONINYOD



2 abeg

¥Lzlo‘vee 81°062've- IvLOL
¥1°Z10'pPEE 81°062'vz- Bunjosy oqey [ejo L
¥1°2L0'PES PAR) “aleju] Bupjosyo Jsaiau| 0Z/0E/1LL ysodag
/6°800'pEE 65288 “"31ISOd3ANN ysodeq 0z/52/1) ysodeqQ
Zrozl'ese £eZ19'g “wi eydeg meN  ed ueoj ygsn v eleayyesH Buiwion 0088 0z/ST/LL ysodeqg
GL'8E.'6ES ¥6°'562 “mgen |joiked ysodag 0zIcT/LL usodag
18'2bY'6EE gv'Lle- -1Nds- 9-8G€0-66F  “olaneQ uswiholdws  L0Z0Z 0z/0Z/L} 3oayD Ayjiger
6Z'¥5.'6€€ 00°00%- ~"efed sjunoooy ¥GL0ZLE-GL  'L-SROIMISS UISYUON 088 0z/02/1 ) ¥oayo- jud Iig
62751 0vE or'elLo'L- “ehed Sjunoody  TL/LL-0Z/0L/0) 1D yueg SolUByoay €088 0z/0z/1) }o9yD- Jwd Iig
GL L9 LPE 00°985'}- "efed sjunogoy 0692 Y'aso zoss 0z/0Z/L1 ¥93UD- Jwid II'g
G1°€G.'2be 08°zp- "BABd SUNOYDY " |GHG-Z8-0ES 898/2.152 181V 1088 0Z/02/11 3o8yD- Jud Iig
aouejeg junowy ndg owap aweN wnp ajeq adA]
0202 ‘0€ 49qWaAON jo Sy siseg [eniday

J9)s1bai Bunjoays oqey

1O141S1a FHVOHLTVIH ONINYOD

0Z/0LI2)
Nd 6v:¥



& Mechanics Bank'

November 2020 Statement

Page 1 of 4
pervs Open Date: 10/10/2020 Closing Date: 11/10/2020 Account;
fi£ Visa® Business Bonus Rewards Card Cardmember Service ([ 1-866-552-8855
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) BUS 30 ELN 8 6
Mo Bala . SihiT Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $757.26
Payments - $757.26¢cr
- Other Credits $0.00
Reward Points Purchases + $1,013.46
Earned This Statement 1,266 Balance Transfers $0.00
Reward Center Balance 147,991 Advances $0.00
as of 11/09/2020 ?thergheblts $guo
For details, see your rewards s . ees Charged $0.00
! S8 Summery Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $1,013.46
Past Due $0.00
Minimurn Payment Due $11.00
Credit Line $10,000.00
Available Credit $8,986.54
[ Days in Billing Period 32
o] Mail ntc n Pay online at Pay by phone
Payment Options: wi?h :2(1:1:: i \'Efw m::ecuunumesa.num g 1-066-552-8855
Please detach and send coupon with check payable to: Cardmember Sewvice CPN 001455608



& Mechanics Bank’

November 2020 Statement 10/10/2020 - 11/10/2020
% CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698)

Page 2 of 4
Cardmember Service (  1-866-552-8855

Rewards Center Activity as of 11/09/2020
Rewards Center Activity* 0
Rewards Center Balance 147,991

*This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year
Rewards Earned Statement to Date
Points Earned on Net Purchases 1,013 15,134
25% Monthly Bonus 253 3,782
FIRST USE BONUS 0 2,500
| Total Earned 1,266 21,416]

Points Expiring on 12/31/2020: 7816

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)

Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST) Saturday and Sunday. Automated account information is
available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 dagnteresﬂree period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the
Payment Due Date shown on the front of your menthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in aléy Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Speed through checkout while earning rewards with PayPal. Go to the Mobile App or manage your account
online. Link your card to PayPal today.

Annual Account Summary tool can help you review your spending and plan ahead, An updated monthly
report is available at the beginning of each month, it provides a clear picture of your spending pattern for
year-to- date purchases and the prior two years. Yearend summan{]o charges, Expense by category and

print feature for tax reporting are a few of the many features available to you. For etails, log in to
myaccountaccess.com/AAS.

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

10/16 10/15 5281 CORNINGLUMBERCO CORNING CA $14.00

10118 10/16 89685 CORNING LUMBERCO CORNING CA 431 —
10/23 10/22 0674 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $3.48
10/28 10/27 8447 CORNING TIRES CENTER CORNING CA $2000 —
10/29 1027 4852 AUTOZONE 4095 CORNING CA $2693 — .
10/28 10/27 4936 AUTOZONE 4005 CORNING CA $96.96
10/29 10/27 4551 OLIVE CITY AUTO 002810 CORNING CA $13.32 e
1104 11/03 0305 MCCOY HDWE & FARM CORNING CA $4.16

Continued on Next Page



& Mechanics Bank’

November 2020 Statement 10/10/2020 - 11/10/2020 Page 3 of 4
CORNING HEALTHCARE (CPN 001455698) Cardmember Service r 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
11/04 11/03 8840 CORNING LUMBERCO CORNING CA AL St
1110 1109 8431 HOBART SALES & SERVICEGHICO  CA $208.49 Bém‘\ﬂlﬁ
1110 11/09 8506 HOBART SALES & SERVICE CHICO  CA $208.49 Rerondep "
11/10 11/09 8688 HOBART SALES & SERVICE CHICO  CA $240.69

Total for Account 4798 5100 6362 6598 $848.36

Post  Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount  Notation

10/20 10/19 8376 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WMAW.ZOOM.US CA $14.98

10/29 10/28 3585 COPY CENTER RED BLUFF CA $108.00
1102 10/30 5422 USPS PO 0517880021 CORNING CA $22.00
Total for Account 4788 5100 6669 23801 $144.99

Post Trans ;
Date Date Ref# TransactionDescription Amount  Notation

10/13 10/12 4641 COPY CENTER RED BLUFF CA $8.60
10113 10/08 4493 Amazon.com*MK57D72U1 Amzn.com/bill WA $11.51
Total for Account 4798 6100 6697 5380 $20.11

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

10/27 10/24 0205 PAYMENT THANK YOU $757.26¢r
Total for Account 4798 5100 5329 0074 $767.26¢r

Total Fees Charged in 2020 $0.00
Total Interest Charged in 2020 $0.47CR

Continued on Next Page



